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KAEN: Han Jiyu #4% (PR,SGM) <Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com> ] [d]: 2020-07-30 21:18

WetEN:  fi i <zhonglan@cct.cn>;
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From: {1/, <zhonglan@cct.cn>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 9:15:20 PM
To: jiyu_han <jiyu_han@saic-gm.com>

Subject: Fw:FLIBH 52 XSBRHZARIE 2 Ik
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the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links, open attachments, reply or forward unless you recognize
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CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
R ] o2 Ji2 5 5 iR AT 30

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

fil' 54, ZHONG LAN

TFHL / + 86 139 1019 3620

F 51 / www.cct.cn
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are

confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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
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